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NMSSA

12 December 2025

MEMORANDUM FOR: MEMBER LEAGUES
FROM: NMSSA VP
SUBJECT: Vice President Annual General Meeting Report 2025

» January 2025 — NMSSA annual board meeting
» February 2025 — MVSL Tournament
= Built the tournament, set up the schedule and got all players loaded.
» February 2025 — USSF annual meeting in Atlanta
= Learned more about Referee Abuse policies.
= Voted to add new member, USDFA United States Dwarf Football Association
» July 2025 — Dog Days Tournament in Las Cruses.
= (Creating the schedule and getting all players loaded to Sportlomo.
» August 2025 — Land of Free tournament at Kraemer
= Helped build, scheduled, recruited and directed the tournament.
» September 2025 — USASA AGM in Chicago
= Region IV Board of Directors and all member leagues voted on President
= [tems of interest:
e Region IV AGM in San Francisco in January.
» October 2025 — Defenders Cup, Military Tournament
= With help from Texas South, brought back a cancelled tournament.
= Using Team Pass built, registered, scheduled and became tournament director.
October 2025 — Nightmare on Kraemer
= Helped build, scheduled, recruited and directed the tournament.
November 2025 — Policy Committee Meeting to rework the bylaws.
November 2025 — Fall Classic Tournament at Santa Ana Soccer Complex.
=  Worked on recruiting, player assistance, schedule, referees, and Sportlomo.
December 2025 — NMSSA AGM meeting in Albuquerque.
All monthly meetings that were held in 2025.
Help bring in 4 new leagues into NMSSA.
= Silver City, Kraemer, Futsal, and Momentum.
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JAMES SWENSON

NMSSA VP



